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AGENDA ITEM June 27, 2017

June 14, 2017

Honorable Board of Supervisors
County Administration Building
1221 Oak Street

Oakland, CA 94612

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE A FOURTH CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH
MONTEREY COUNTY TO PROVIDE HOUSING FOR INMATES

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Sheriff to sign the fourth contract amendment between Monterey County
(Principal: Stephen T. Bernal, Sheriff-Coroner; Location: Monterey, CA) and the Alameda
County Sheriff’s Office to provide bed space for Monterey County inmates at the Santa Rita Jail
Facility, extending the term of the contract from 7/1/2016 — 6/30/2017 for an additional twelve
months through 6/30/2018.

DISCUSSION/SUMMARY:

On June 4, 2013, your Board approved a contract between the Alameda County Sheriff’s Office
and Monterey County to accept and house inmates from Monterey County at the Santa Rita Jail
Facility. Both parties agree to renew this contract for the period July 1, 2017 through June 30,
2018. In the event the parties to this agreement exercise the option to extend this agreement, the
parties must commence negotiation for any desired rate changes or changes to the terms and
conditions of this agreement a minimum of ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of this
agreement. Also, both parties must mutually agree to any extension(s) of this agreement,
including any changes in rate or any changes to the terms and conditions of the agreement in
writing, prior to renewal or extension of this agreement.

Under this agreement, Monterey County and the Alameda County Sheriff’s Office agree to the
terms of payment a flat rate of $125 per day for each Monterey County inmate held in custody at
the Santa Rita Jail Facility. The flat rate replaces the terms of payment in the original agreement
wherein compensation was based on number of inmates housed at Santa Rita Jail.
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FINANCING:

No additional appropriation is required. The costs associated with this contract will be offset with
revenue from Monterey County, which is included in the Sheriff’s Office FY 2017-18 MOE budget.
This request will not impact the net County cost in FY 2016-17 or subsequent years.
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